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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2022-06 

Medical Disposables 
 

Addendum No. 3 
Tuesday, May 17, 2022 

 
NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum.  
 
The original RFP documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and 
effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP.  
 
Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting 
its Proposal. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Item 1:  
Are the 2021 Estimated Usage quantities in Appendix A in individual units, or 
boxes/cases? 
 

Answer:  
The quantities listed under Appendix A are individual units or items.  

 
 
Item 2:  
Are we able to get the list of products requiring in an excel format? 
 
Will you be providing fillable forms or should we extract the forms from the original RFP 
document and type over them? 
 

Answer:  
Yes – submission forms (combination of both word and excel formats) for each 
stage are now available on bids and tenders and DNSSAB website as fillable 
forms. 

 
Item 3:  
When we go to submit our response, just want to clarify it is through this email and not 
bids and tenders site? 
 

Answer:  
Correct – all response must be submitted by email to 
dnssab.contracts@dnssab.ca as outlined under s. 1.10 of the RFP solicitation 
document. 

 
 
Item 4:  
Will all addendums be posted through bids and tenders site or directly through your site? 
 

Answer:  
Yes – all addendums will be posted on bids and tenders and DNSSAB corporate 
website. 

 
 
 
End of Addendum #3 


